
FILED 6/17/2025 
DOCUMENT NO. 04587-2025 

Dorothy Menasco FPSO - COMMISSION CLERK 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent Tuesday, June 17, 2025 11:16 AM 
To: Ryan Sandy 
Cc: Jennifer Crawford 
Subject: RE: Docket No: 20250082 Title Change 

Good morning, Ryan, 

Per your request below, the docket title has been revised. 

Dorothy 

From: Ryan Sandy <RSandy@psc.state.fl.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 17, 2025 9:38 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Cc: Jennifer Crawford <jcrawfor@psc.state.fl.us> 
Subject: Docket No: 20250082 Title Change 
Importance: High 

Dorothy, 

To better reflect the substance of the docket, do you mind changing the Title from 

"Complaint against Florida Power & Light Company for expedited enforcement of a commission order approving 
territorial agreement, by Gulf Coast Electric Cooperative, Inc." 

to 

"Petition to resolve territorial dispute with Florida Power & Light Company, by Gulf Coast Electric Cooperative, Inc." 

I'm happy to discuss if you've got questions. 

Best, 

Ryan 

Ryan Sandy 
Senior Attorney 
Economic Regulation Section 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0854 
P: (850)413-6131 
E: RSandy@psc.state.fl.us 
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